FILED 1/25/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 00328-2024

FPSC - COMMISSIO
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida
SETEN

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

N CLERK

DATE: January 25, 2024
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jeff Bates, Research Associate, Office of Industry Development & Market
Analysis

RE: Document No. 02921-2020

Document No. 02921-2020 was submitted by Atlantic Broadband Enterprise, LLC - TY137
(n/k/a Cogeco US Enterprise, LLC d/b/a Breezeline) in response to staff’s 2020 Local
Competition Report data request. Document No. 02921-2020 was originally filed by Bill Keefe
on behalf of Atlantic Broadband Enterprise, LLC. Adrianna K. Maciejewska, Assistant General
Counsel of Cogeco US Enterprise, LLC d/b/a Breezeline has indicated the document should be

returned to the company as follows:

Leslie Brown

General Counsel

3 Batterymarch Park, Suite 200
Quincy, MA 02169.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6538 or by email at
jbates(@psc.state.fl.us.
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